
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Frank Coperich [mailto:FCOPERIC@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2001 3:53 PM 
To: Bruno Clavier 
Subject: RE: RTL/ Correction - Grant FCCID: POQWPE-1000 
 
 
Since this Grant is more than 30 days old, you must file a “Permissive Change / Modification” 
request to have a revised / modified Grant issued. 

“Bruno Clavier” <bclavier@rheintech.com> 11/26/01 03:11PM >>> 
Hello Franck, 
I was wondering if you had a chance to look into this grant. 
Please, let me know. 
Thank you, Regards, 
Bruno Clavier 
 
 -----Original Message----- 
From: Bruno Clavier [mailto:bclavier@rheintech.com]  On Behalf Of Bruno 
 Clavier 
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2001 10:11 AM 
To: ‘fcoperic@fcc.gov’  
Cc: Melissa Carter 
Subject: RTL/ Correction - Grant FCCID: POQWPE-1000 
 
Hello Franck, 
Per our telephone communication today 11/19, here is the info on the 
application POQWPE-1000: Part 24(E) portable held to ear (PCE) 
 
We would like to have the output power (EIRP) corrected on the grant from currently 0.815 W to 
0.396 W.  Our client had the correct test data and did not pay attention when receiving the Grant. 
RTL made a mistake when uploading the test data.  Please, let me know how you would like to 
proceed.  A couple of pages in the EMC test report should be changed to account for the revised 
output power. 
New Max power measured is EIRP = 0.396 Watt 
SAR report at the FCC’s dbase lists: Conducted power 24.5 dBm (0.282 W) 
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
Regards, 
Bruno Clavier 

Bruno Clavier, NCE 
Vice President, Operations 
Rhein Tech Laboratories, Inc. 
360 Herndon Pkwy, Suite 1400, Herndon, VA 20170 
mailto:bclavier@rheintech.com ; http://www.rheintech.com  
Tel: 1(703)689-0368 x104    Fax: 1(703)689-2056 

The information contained in this electronic mail message is privileged and 
confidential, and is intended only for use of the addressee. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
reproduction, distribution or other use of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply 
transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it. 
 
 


